
 

 

 

 

 

 
July 13, 2020 

Board of Directors 

of the  

South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

This is to inform you the South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability 

Agency (SFKGSA) Board of Directors special meeting will be held on 

Thursday, July 16, 2020 via ZOOM Web/Teleconference. The web 

link and call-in information are on the Agenda The board meeting will 

convene at 5:30 pm.   

 

As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and the Governor’s Executive 

Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20, this meeting will occur solely via remote 

presence by video and teleconference. There will not be a physical 

public access location. The Board is conducting the meeting in this 

manner to protect public health by avoiding public gatherings and 

requiring social distancing. At the same time, the Board remains 

committed to transparency. Members of the public will be able to 

listen to and watch the meeting, and comment if desired. Public 

comments and questions will only be possible during the 
agendized Public Comment portion of the meeting. This Agenda 
Item is toward the beginning of the meeting, prior to any Action 
Items.  

 

The patience and cooperation of all participants is appreciated. While 

every effort has been made to streamline the experience and conduct 

meetings in the manner to which our stakeholders have grown 

accustomed, there may be technical issues and human error. We will 

attempt to promptly correct any issues that arise. 

 

Individuals who require special accommodations are requested to 

contact Corey McLaughlin by phone at: (559) 237-5567 or by email at: 

cmclaughlin@krcd.org. 

cmclaughlin
Pencil



Board of Directors Regular Meeting  

South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SFKGSA) 

July 16, 2020; Meeting Convenes at 5:30 p.m. 

Remote Only Via Zoom 

Link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84561410469?pwd=aGVnN3NJRWJyN2JtMXd4SktScUVwQT09 

Call-In: +1 669 900 6833 ; Meeting ID: 845 6141 0469 ; Password: 282667 

One-tap Mobile: +16699006833,,84561410469#,,,,0#,,282667# 

All items on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be deliberated upon and may be 

subject to action by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may consider agenda items in any order. 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the 

agenda packet are available for public inspection at the Kings River Conservation District, 4886 E. Jensen 

Ave., Fresno 93725 during normal business hours. 

MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADDITIONS TO OR DELETIONS FROM THE AGENDA

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

5. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS

a. Chairperson

b. Vice-Chairperson

c. Secretary

Requires simple majority approval 

6. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Board will consider approval of the June 18, 2020 minutes.

Requires simple majority approval 

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS

Each Director will have the opportunity to report on meetings and other events attended during the

prior month on behalf of the SFKGSA.

No action will be taken. 

The public may address the Board of Directors on any item relevant to the GSA Authority. This is the only 

portion of the meeting where the public can comment. If you know in advance that you will want to comment, 

it will be helpful to email the Technical Moderator at cmclaughlin@krcd.org, in advance of the meeting, to 

make this known. Comments by individuals and entities will be limited to three minutes or as may be 

reasonable as determined by the conducting officer. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84561410469?pwd=aGVnN3NJRWJyN2JtMXd4SktScUVwQT09
mailto:cmclaughlin@krcd.org


8. STAFF REPORT

Staff will report on meetings and other events attended during the prior month on behalf of the

SFKGSA.

No action will be taken. 

9. STAKEHOLDER OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATIONS

The Board will receive a report and may take action on stakeholder outreach and communications

activities and needs.

Action may be taken. 

10. SGMA IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE

The Board will receive a report from consultants on the status of and progress on GSP implementation.

Action may be taken. 

11. FINANCIAL REPORT

The Treasurer will provide a financial update as of June 30, 2020.

Requires simple majority approval. 

12. LandIQ GROUNDWATER CONSUMPTION PRESENTATION

The Board will receive a presentation from LandIQ on their groundwater consumption service used to

estimate groundwater usage.

No action will be taken. 

13. RESOLUTION 2020-03: Setting Regular Meetings for Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021

The Board will be asked to adopt Resolution 2020-03, setting the Regular Meeting dates for Fiscal Year

2020 – 2021, per the Joint Powers Agreement.

Requires simple majority approval. 

14. CREATION OF SFKGSA STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Board will be asked to consider creating a South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency

Standing Finance Committee, and to appoint the members thereof.

Requires simple majority approval. 

15. CREATION OF SFKGSA STANDING POLICY COMMITTEE

The Board will be asked to consider creating a South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency

Standing Policy Committee, and to appoint the members thereof.

Requires simple majority approval. 

16. KRCD SURFACE ELEVATION MONITORING AGREEMENT

The Board will consider approval of a surface elevation monitoring cost-sharing agreement with Kings

River Conservation District.

Action may be taken. 



 

17. BRIDGE FUNDS INVOICE FROM MID-KINGS REGARDING TULARE LAKE BASIN GSP 

The Board will consider what action to take regarding an invoice received from Mid-Kings GSA.  

Action may be taken. 

 

18. NEXT MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS 

 

19. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 
A person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 may request the SFKGSA to provide a 

disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in any public meeting of the SFKGSA. Such assistance 

includes appropriate alternative formats for the agendas and agenda packets used for any public meetings of the GSA. Requests 

for such assistance and for agendas and agenda packets shall be made in person, by telephone, facsimile, or written correspondence 

to the Kings River Conservation District, 4886 E. Jensen Ave, Fresno, CA 93725, telephone 559.237.5567, fax 559.237.5560 at least 

48 hours before a public GSA meeting. 

 



1 

South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

Regular Meeting and Workshop Minutes 
June 18, 2020 at 5:30 PM   

Lemoore City Council Chambers  

Members Present (All via Zoom): 

Joe Neves, County of Kings (Chair)  

Ceil Howe, Empire West Side Irrigation District (Vice Chair) 

John Plourde, City of Lemoore  

Charles Meyer, Stratford Irrigation District 

Members Absent: 

Scott Mercer, Stratford Public Utility District 

 

Others Present: 

Charlotte Gallock, Kings River Conservation District 

Corey McLaughlin, Kings River Conservation District 

Brian Trevarrow, Kings River Conservation District (Treasurer) 

Cristel Tufenkjian, Kings River Conservation District 

Rebecca Quist, Kings River Conservation District 

Amer Hussain, Geosyntec (Technical Consultant) 

 

Bob Anderson, Geosyntec (Technical Consultant) 

Ken Richardson (Legal Counsel) 

Antonio Solorio, WWD 

Frank Coelho. 

A. Pytlak 

Regular Meeting 

Item 1:  CALL TO ORDER Presenter: Chair Neves 

The meeting was called to order at 5:37 PM, and the Roll was called to establish a quorum.  

Roll Call: 

Director Neves: Present 

Director Plourde: Present 

Director Howe: Present 

Directory Meyer: Present 

Director Mercer: Absent 

 

Item 2:  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [DISPENSED WITH] Presenter: Chair Neves 

Item 3:  ADDITIONS TO OR DELETIONS FROM THE AGENDA Presenter: Chair Neves 

Discussion:  

None. 

Actions:  

None. 

Item 4:  PUBLIC COMMENT Presenter: Chair Neves 

Discussion:  

None. 

Actions:  

None 

Item 5:  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES Presenter: Chair Neves 

Discussion:  

None  

1

AGENDA ITEM 6



 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 

  

Actions:  

It was moved by Director Plourde, seconded by Director Howe, and unanimously carried by roll call vote to 

approve the minutes of the June 18, 2020 meeting, as amended. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Neves: Aye 

Director Plourde: Aye 

Director Howe: Aye 

Directory Meyer: Aye  

Director Mercer: Absent 

 

Item 6:  DIRECTOR REPORTS Presenter: Chair Neves 

Discussion:  

None 

Actions:  

None 

Item 7:  STAFF REPORT  Presenter: Charlotte Gallock 

Discussion:  

Ms. Gallock reported on a Grant award received, her attendance at various workshops and meetings; and other 

staff activities relevant to the Board.  

Consultants Amer Hussein and Bob Anderson reported on progress related to GSP implementation efforts. They 

specifically discussed comment letters sent to the Department of Water Resources (DWR) regarding the Tulare 

Lake Basin GSP, and conversations that are ongoing with those commenters; the Annual report submitted to 

DWR; and data collection efforts. A slide-show was presented regarding projects.  

Actions:  

None 

Item 8:  STAKEHOLDER OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATIONS Presenter: Rebecca Quist 

Discussion:  

Ms Quist reported further on the Grant award South Fork Kings GSA received, and presented her general report 

via screen-share.  

Actions:  

None 

Item 9:  FINANCIAL REPORT Presenter: Brian Trevarrow 

Discussion:  

Mr. Trevarrow reported on expenditures and the fiscal position of the GSA as of May 31, 2020.  

Actions:  

It was moved by Director Plourde, seconded by Director Meyer, and unanimously carried by roll call vote to 

receive the Financial Report as of May 31, 2020, and to approve payment of bills. 

Roll Call Vote:  

Director Neves: Aye 

Director Plourde: Aye 

Director Howe: Aye 

Directory Meyer: Aye  

Director Mercer: Absent 

2

AGENDA ITEM 6



 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 

  

Item 10:  RESOLUTION 2020-01: APPOINTMENT OF TREASURER Presenter: Chair Neves 

Discussion:  

The Board considered adoption of Resolution 2020-01, appointing Brian Trevarrow as Treasurer through June 30, 

2021. 

Actions:  

It was moved by Director Howe, seconded by Director Plourde, and unanimously carried by roll call vote to adopt 

Resolution 2020-01, appointing Brian Trevarrow as Treasurer for South Fork Kings GSA through June 30, 2021. 

Roll Call Vote:  

Director Neves: Aye 

Director Plourde: Aye 

Director Howe: Aye 

Directory Meyer: Aye  

Director Mercer: Absent 

Item 11:  APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2020 – 2021 BUDGET Presenter: Brian Trevarrow 

Discussion:  

Presentation of the budget was made, with specific focus on significant changes from the previous year’s budget.  

Actions:  

It was moved by Director Howe, seconded by Director Plourde, and unanimously carried by a Roll Call vote 

satisfying a 4/5 supermajority requirement, to approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021 South Fork Kings 

GSA Budget.  

Roll Call Vote:  

Director Neves: Aye 

Director Plourde: Aye 

Director Howe: Aye 

Directory Meyer: Aye  

Director Mercer: Absent 

Item 12:  TASK ORDER APPROVAL Presenter: Amer Hussein 

Discussion:  

Consultants presented on Task Orders for their Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021 activities. 

Actions:  

It was moved by Director Plourde, seconded by Director Howe, and unanimously carried by a Roll Call vote 

satisfying a 4/5 supermajority requirement, to approve the Task Orders for Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021.  

Roll Call Vote:  

Director Neves: Aye 

Director Plourde: Aye 

Director Howe: Aye 

Directory Meyer: Aye  

Director Mercer: Absent 

Item 13:  RESOLUTION 2020-02: RESOLUTION LEVYING 

ASSESSMENTS 

Presenter: Brian Trevarrow 

Discussion:  

The Board considered adoption of Resolution 2020-02, informing Kings County of the assessment fee rate set for 

parcels in the South Fork Kings GSA boundary, set at $8.71 per acre for Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021. 

 

3

AGENDA ITEM 6



Page 4 of 4 

Actions: 

It was moved by Director Meyer, seconded by Director Howe, and unanimously carried by a Roll Call vote 

satisfying a 4/5 supermajority requirement, to adopt Resolution 2020-02, informing Kings County of the 

assessment fee rate set for parcels in the South Fork Kings GSA boundary, set at $8.71 per acre for Fiscal Year 

2020 – 2021. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Director Neves: Aye 

Director Plourde: Aye 

Director Howe: Aye 

Directory Meyer: Aye  

Director Mercer: Absent 

Item 14: NEXT MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS Presenter: Chair Neves 

Discussion: 

The next meeting will be July 16, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. It will likely be a remote meeting. 

Actions: 

None 

Item 15: ADJOURNMENT Adjourned: 7:08 PM 

Respectfully submitted, 

__________________________________ 

Board Secretary 

_________________________________ approved on June 18, 2020 

Joe Neves, Board Chair 

4

AGENDA ITEM 6



Stakeholder Outreach Report 

July 16, 2020 

Stakeholder Communication 

INTERESTED PERSONS EMAIL LIST - June 

• 236 interested persons

EMAIL CORRESPONDANCE 

EMAIL UPDATES TO INTERESTED PERSONS 

Date Email Topic 
# of 
recipients 

Open 
Rate 

Click-
thru Rate 

6/15/2020 South Fork Kings GSA Board Meeting 230 30% 10% 

6/15/2020 South Fork Kings GSA Board Meeting CORRECTION 230 28% 19% 

6/22/2020 

NEWS RELEASE: $200,000 Grant Awarded to Support Groundwater 
Sustainability, Drought Resiliency in Lemoore, Stratford Area, Kings 
County 50 32% 0% 

6/22/2020 
Latest News on Groundwater in the South Fork Kings GSA: Grant 
awarded to SFK, Board approves $8.71 asessment 233 32% 19% 

Digital/Online 

2020 WEBSITE VIEWS 

MONTH VIEWS Top Page 1 Top Page 2 
January 615 Home Page GSP Portal 
February 354 Home Page GSP Portal 
March 330 Home Page GSP Portal 
April 474 Home Page GSP Portal 
May 457 Home Page GSP Portal 
June 341 Home Page June 18 Agenda 

5

AGENDA ITEM 9

https://conta.cc/2YD9UMn
https://conta.cc/2CenYEJ
https://conta.cc/2YOVkBD
https://conta.cc/2YOVkBD
https://conta.cc/2YOVkBD
https://conta.cc/2AZmdLc
https://conta.cc/2AZmdLc


 
 

Website Articles  
Date  Title  Views 

1/22/2020 Groundwater Plan Adopted, Implementation Begins 75 

4/14/20 Board Meetings Have Gone Virtual – How to Join Us Via Zoom  23 

4/21/20 
Tulare Lake Subbasin awarded $500,000 DWR grant to recover GSP development costs and fund future 
monitoring efforts 17 

5/22/2020 First Annual Report submitted to the State 25 

6/22/2020 
Board Approves $8.71 Assessment, Secures Budget Revenue to Implement the Groundwater Sustainability 
Plan 3 

6/22/2020 $200,000 Grant Awarded to Support Groundwater Sustainability in the South Fork Kings GSA 20 

 
GSP PORTAL REFRESH 
 

 
 

Landowner/Community Survey 
 
CLIMATE CHANGE RESILIENCY GRANT  

• Featured in ACWA News  
• Groundwater Use and Resiliency Survey – mailing list sorted  
• Survey questions drafted 
• Mailer versions layout 

6

AGENDA ITEM 9

https://southforkkings.org/groundwater-plan-adopted-implementation-begins/
https://southforkkings.org/board-meetings-have-gone-virtual-how-to-join-us-via-zoom/
https://southforkkings.org/tulare-lake-subbasin-awarded-500000-dwr-grant-to-recover-gsp-development-costs-and-fund-future-monitoring-efforts/
https://southforkkings.org/tulare-lake-subbasin-awarded-500000-dwr-grant-to-recover-gsp-development-costs-and-fund-future-monitoring-efforts/
https://southforkkings.org/first-annual-report-submitted-to-the-state-improvements-in-data-are-needed-to-maximize-efficiency-moving-forward/
https://southforkkings.org/board-approves-8-71-assessment-secures-budget-revenue-to-implement-the-groundwater-sustainability-plan/
https://southforkkings.org/board-approves-8-71-assessment-secures-budget-revenue-to-implement-the-groundwater-sustainability-plan/
https://southforkkings.org/200000-grant-awarded-to-support-groundwater-sustainability-in-the-south-fork-kings-gsa/
https://www.acwa.com/news/200000-grant-awarded-for-groundwater-sustainability-in-kings-county/


�����������	
��������
���
�� ���������������� !"�#$�%�&&"�&'&'()*+,-+.�/0123%4�5$6%�781 �"�9:/;<3$6%�781 �=70<�>�0?@AABC�B'DE&BA&FGHHIHHH�JK,*+��L,KMNM�+)��OPP)K+�JK)O*ML,+NK�OQ+,R*,SRTR+U�R*�+VN��NW))KNI��+K,+X)KM��KN,I�YR*ZQ()O*+U5[%�\�$3[�]�07�91�?2�̂0�$��_ 3%0�\$23 1� ̀1413!�a?%�<!�@\]9̂ \aC� 4��?�_13[3[%10�3%<[�1< 4�<��2$43 �3"�̂%�2!�3%<�/��2$43 �32� ���91�?2�:1b%0/��2%0b 31���;12301<3"�2$<<%226$44!��̀3 1�%�� �c&''"'''�?0 �3�3��2$dd�03?0�$��_ 3%0�2$23 1� ̀1413!� <31b131%2�1��3[%�e%f��0%"�\30 36�0�� 0% ��6�91�?2/�$�3!>�e�< 3%��1�� �0%?1���_13[�b 01 ̀4%�_ 3%0�2$dd4!� ���2$2<%d31̀4%�3��0�$?[3"�3[%�/ 416�0�1 �:%2141%�<%�/[ 44%�?%�?0 �3� _ 0�%��̀!�3[%�g !�a0% /�$�<14�]�$�� 31���_144�2$dd�03�\]9̂ \ah2�?0�$��_ 3%0�2$23 1� ̀1413!�̀!6$��1�?� ��ai$16%0�\3�0 ?%� ���:%<�b%0!�d14�3�d0�?0 f� ��� �<0$<1 4�� 3 <�44%<31���%66�03>ai$16%0�\3�0 ?%� ���:%<�b%0!�@a\:C�12� ��1���b 31b%�?0�$��_ 3%0f � ?%f%�3�f%3[���$2%��1��f �!�d 032��6�3[%�j�13%��\3 3%2�3��1�8%<3�_ 3%06�0�$��%0?0�$���23�0 ?%�3��̀%�_13[�0 _��4 3%0�_[%��2$06 <%�_ 3%0�12�41f13%�"%2d%<1 44!��$01�?�d%01��2��6��0�$?[3>�a\:�12�1�% 4�6�0� 0% 2�_[%0%�<���131��2 0%���3�1�% 44!�2$13%��6�0�d$331�?�_ 3%0�̀ <7�1�3��3[%�?0�$���$21�?�0%<[ 0?% ̀21�2>��$<[��6�3[%�4 ���_13[1��3[%�\]9̂ \a�6% 3$0%2��%�2%�2�14�3!d%2� ���<4 !4 !%02�f 71�?�d%0<�4 31���3���%%d%0�?0�$��_ 3%0�k��%2�1�%661<1%�3>�5[%�_�07 22�<1 3%��_13[�3[%�?0 �3�_144�%b 4$ 3%�3[%�6% 21̀1413!��6�a\:�1��3[%�\]9̂ \a>5[%�\]9̂ \ah2�̂0�$��_ 3%0�\$23 1� ̀1413!�l4 �"� �0� �f d�3��2$23 1� ̀4%?0�$��_ 3%0�f � ?%f%�3"�1�<4$�%2�a\:� 2� �[1?[�d01�013!� f��?�3[%�d�036�41��6�d0�8%<32�3��̀01�?�?0�$��_ 3%0�2$dd41%2�1�3��̀ 4 �<%>�5[%�?0 �3�6$��1�?�_144 44�_�3[%�\�$3[�]�07�91�?2�̂\a�3��<���$<3� �d14�3�3%23��6�a\:� ��� <<%4%0 3%1fd4%f%�3 31����6�3[12�2$dd4!E21�%�2�4$31���3��2$dd�03�?0�$��_ 3%0�0%<�b%0!>m�� ��131���3��3[%�a\:�d14�3�d0�?0 f"�4 ���_�%0� ���<�ff$�13!��$30% <[�_144%̀�$2%��3���̀3 1��� 3 ����?0�$��_ 3%0�$2 ?%� ���1001? 31���d0 <31<%2>�5[%?0 �3�6$��1�?�_144� 22123�1��61441�?�1��<0$<1 4�1�6�0f 31���6�0� �f�0%� <<$0 3%d1<3$0%��6�_[ 3�12�?�1�?����$��%0?0�$��>�n�07��$341�%��1��3[%�?0 �3�_144�̀%?1�1ff%�1 3%4!>5[%�/ 416�0�1 �:%2141%�<%�/[ 44%�?%�?0 �3�12� �23 3%_1�%�%66�03�4%��̀!$̀21�%22%2"�$314131%2"� ��� ��1b%02%�0 �?%��6�d 03�%02"�3��̀$14��4�< 4� ��0%?1�� 4�<41f 3%�0%2141%�<%� ���3��2$dd�03� �2[ 0%��b121���6�0� �0%2141%�3/ 416�0�1 �1��3[%�6 <%��6�<41f 3%�3[0% 32"�417%��0�$?[3>�5[%�?0 �32� 0%� _ 0�%�6�0��1b%02%"�0%d41< ̀4%"� ���1���b 31b%�<41f 3%�<[ �?%� � d3 31���d0�8%<32 <0�22�/ 416�0�1 >�5[%�?0 �3�12�f � ?%��3[0�$?[�3[%�g !�a0% �/�$�<14]�$�� 31��>5[%�\]9̂ \a�_ 2�6�0f%��1��� 0<[�&'op�$��%0�3[%�0%i$10%f%�3��6�3[%\$23 1� ̀4%�̂0�$��_ 3%0�� � ?%f%�3�a<3�@\̂ �aC>�\1?�%��1�3��4 _���
7

AGENDA ITEM 9



����������	
���	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������!�"����#$������������������������������������������������%���� ����$����������������&������'���������(���������)�����*���������+����������(�������������������+����������(�����������������%�� ���,������! ---������#����$���������.������#���$����!���

8

AGENDA ITEM 9



�����������	
��������
���
��
������������������� ! ��"�#$%%"�����"$� ���!�#$&��'��(')'�*�'���+!�#"$�+�,"�-�.'�/&��#�012�34561�7489�:;<=>�?3@�AB4<=�C;61�612;862D1<;DAB�D4<>5B6A<6E�?24>F<62D�G4<>5B6A<6>A<H�:;<=>�I;J28�G4<>28JA6;4<�K;>68;D6�E>5DD2>>L5BBF�4M6A;<2H�A�NOPPEPPP�=8A<6�64>5QQ486�=845<HCA628�>5>6A;<AM;B;6F�AD6;J;6;2>RS4DA62H�;<�A�82=;4<�C;61�JA8;AMB2�CA628�>5QQBFA<H�>5>D2Q6;MB2�64�H845=16E�612�GAB;L48<;AI2>;B;2<D2�G1ABB2<=2�=8A<6�ACA8H2H�MF�612TAF�@82A�G45<D;B�745<HA6;4<�C;BB�>5QQ486�37:?3@U>�=845<HCA628�>5>6A;<AM;B;6FMF�L5<H;<=�A<�@V5;L28�3648A=2�A<H�I2D4J28F�Q;B46�Q84=8AW�A<H�A�D85D;AB�HA6AD4BB2D6;4<�2LL486RGB;D9�M2B4C�64�82AH�W482RRR X!� �Y"�!Z"�� ��%%�"[!&��\]̂_��&&!&&̀ !����#!a$�!&�Z$ /!�X![!�$!��"�b̀ %)!̀ !����+!���"$� ���!��#$&��'��(')'�*c)��012�T4A8H�AQQ84J2H�A<�A>>2>>W2<6�4L�NdRef�Q28�AD82�L48�7;>DAB�g2A8�OPOf�A6612;8�h5<2�fd61�W226;<=R�TA>2H�4<�A>>2>>AMB2�AD82A=2�4L�efEOeeRi�AD82>E�61;>=2<28A62>�A�Q84j2D62H�82J2<52�4L�NiOPEdOd�L48�A=2<DF�AHW;<;>68A6;4<�A<HQ84L2>>;4<AB�>28J;D2>�64�;WQB2W2<6�612�?845<HCA628�35>6A;<AM;B;6F�kBA<R�012AQQ84J2H�A>>2>>W2<6�;>�A�H2D82A>2�L84W�612�NlRdP�Q28�AD82�A>>2>>W2<6D4BB2D62H�;<�612�Q82J;45>�L;>DAB�F2A8E�C1;D1�CA>�612�WAm;W5W�AW45<6AQQ84J2H�MF�34561�7489�:;<=>�?3@�BA<H4C<28>�;<�612�k84Q4>;6;4<�OfdA>>2>>W2<6�2B2D6;4<�QA>>2H�;<�OPfdRk84L2>>;4<AB�>28J;D2>�64�M2�DA88;2H�456�MF�612�34561�7489�:;<=>�?3@U>�62D1<;DABD4<>5B6A<6E�?24>F<62DE�;<DB5H2�C489�4<�A�=845<HCA628�ADD45<6;<=�Q84=8AWE�A=845<HCA628�W4<;648;<=�Q84=8AW�A<H�A>>4D;A62H�HA6A�WA<A=2W2<6�>F>62WED448H;<A6;4<�C;61�>58845<H;<=�MA>;<>E�A<H�612�;<;6;A6;4<�4L�A<�@V5;L28�3648A=2A<H�I2D4J28F�n@3Io�Q;B46�Q84j2D6E�AW4<=�46128>RRRX!� �Y"�!p$!&�'"�&�"���+!���"$� ���!��#$&��'��(')'�*�c)��q

9

AGENDA ITEM 9



��������	���
��������
����
�����
�	��������
��������������� !"�#�$%&�'(() !"*+,%�&$-.�/,0-�12.�34345674��'89:;<=9>�?9�@A�BA<ACD=>AE�0($�(��+(�F�)+(�G(H� )(�%(",0$%0-�I�%�,�&$)(�J��	���
��KL�M��NJ��O�J��	��
�KL�M�P�
M

10

AGENDA ITEM 9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������!�	����������"#$%&'�()*+(# ,-./.01�#2234556778�9������������:����������;����<=>?@�����A�B@@<C�?6?D8EE7F%G'#F'�&(
����� �H�?>?���������������������������I����:��������������������J���� ������ H��������K��������� ������������������������������������?E7������������ L���� M��������� ��������N�O�?P?P����������	�
�������

 ���H����������:��������������������Q7">E���������������������R����?P?E���������������E7���������"�H�����������������������������>E;?>>"8������;�������������������S��������:��������Q8?P;7?7����������������������������������������������:�����������������������������������������������������"� ��������:������������������������������������Q<"7P�����������������������������������������:�����T���������;�����������������U�����������������:���������������	�
�������������������������������������?E7�������������������������������?PE7"V�������������������R����?P?E���������������Q>@;=?6�����������������:�������;�Q677;<67���������������������:��������������������U�����������������������	�;�������Q=@;@=?����������"� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������D����������������������������������������������������	�
������������������������������������������:�����"9����������������������������������������������������������������	���������S�����������������������������������������������������B���C�������������������������������������"����������������:���������������������������������������	�
�������I����������������������;����������;������������	���������������������������������;������������������������������������������������������������������;������������������������������������;���������������������������W�����������������M���:����B��MC����������S���;�����������"� �����������������M����������S�������������������	���������������������:��������������������������������������������������������M������������������������B��������C" ��:�������������:����������R����?P?E������;�����	�����"(X-34�YX.5Z[\]̂_

$̀-32�#aa3̀b45�cdefg�#55455h40Yi�(4jk345�$k214Y�l4b40k4�Ỳ�mha/4h40Y�YX4+3̀k02n-Y43�(k5Y-.0-o./.Yp�q/-0J����r�L���

�����??;�?P?P����M�������s��������N��������t��ucvwwiwww�+3-0Y�#n-3242�Ỳ�(kaà3Y�+3̀k02n-Y43�(k5Y-.0-o./.Yp�.0YX4�(̀kYX�)̀3x�*.015�+(# ).35Y�#00k-/�l4à3Y�5koh.YY42�Ỳ�YX4�(Y-Y4y�.ha3̀b4h40Y5�.0�2-Y-�-34044242�Ỳ�h-z.h.{4�4|j.40jp�h b̀.01�}̀3n-32

~��9LN

�����������11

AGENDA ITEM 9



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������!�	����������"#$%&'�()*+(# ,-./.01�#2234556778�9������������:����������;����<=>?@�����A�B@@<C�?6?D8EE7F%G'#F'�&(
����� �H�?>?���������������������������I����:��������������������J���� ������ H��������K��������� ������������������������������������?E7������������ L���� M��������� ��������N�O�?P?P����������	�
�������

 ������������	�
�������������������������������������B��
���C�������������������������������������;���������������������������
����M�:���������:������K�������;������������������������Q?PP;PPP�����������������������������������������������:�����"�!�����������������������:����������������������������������������������;���������������M���������������������������������������H������������������������������������������
���I������������������������������������������R����������������M���:�����������������������������������������������������"�R�����������������M���:����B��MC�����������:���:��������������������������������������������������������N������������������S����������������������������������������������������������������������������������;�����������������������������������"��M��������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������"�������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������	������������������������������������T��������U�����"� ������	��������������������������������:����������������������������M����������
��������������������������:���������������������������������D����" �����
���I���������������������������������;����������������������������������������������;������������M��������������������������������������������S��������������������������������������������"� ���������������������������������������	�
�������������������������������������M���������������������������������������������D���������������������������������������:���"V��������������������M�������������;�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"� ��	��	��������	������������;�����:�������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������"� ������:������������������W�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������" ��������������M���������������������������������������������������������������;����������;���������:���������������������;����������������������������������������������������������������������:���������������������������������������������������������������;���	��������"� ������������	�
��������������������:����:����;�����������;���������:���:�����������������������������S�������������������������������:��������"� ��:������������������������S����;�����	�����"(X-34�YX.5Z[\]̂_

àbbcbbb�+3-0Y�#d-3242�Ye�(fgge3Y�+3ef02d-Y43�(f5Y-.0-h./.Yi�.0�YX4�(efYX�)e3j�*.015+(#J����k�L���

�����??;�?P?P����M�������l��������N��������T��m$e-32�#gg3en45�̀opqr�#55455s40Yc�(4tf345�$f214Y�u4n40f4�Yevsg/4s40Y�YX4�+3ef02d-Y43�(f5Y-.0-h./.Yi�w/-0

x��9LN

yz{|}~{����12

AGENDA ITEM 9



������������	
���������������	���
�����
��	�����
���	���	�����	
�

13

AGENDA ITEM 9



14

AGENDA ITEM 11



15

AGENDA ITEM 11



16

AGENDA ITEM 11



17

AGENDA ITEM 11



18

AGENDA ITEM 11



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE  

SOUTH FORK KINGS GSA 
FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03 

SETTING OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING DATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 - 2021 

Whereas, the South Fork Kings GSA, also known as the SFKGSA, was formed by 
execution of a Joint Powers Agreement (Agreement) under the Joint Powers provisions of the 
California Government Code effective March 8, 2017; and 

Whereas, Section 9c. of the Agreement provides that the Board may fix the dates, times, 
and locations for Regular Meetings of the Board; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the dates and times for Regular 
Meetings of the SFKGSA Board shall be at 5:30 p.m. on the third Thursday of the following 
months, with the location of the meeting indicated on the notice and agenda for that meeting: 

January 

March 

April 

June 

August 

October 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors 
of the South Fork Kings GSA this 16th day of July 2020, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

____________________________________ 

Chair 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________________ 

Secretary 

19

AGENDA ITEM 13



SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE 

I, _____________________________, Secretary of South Fork Kings GSA, also known 

as the SFK GSA, hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said Agency duly and regularly 

held at the regular meeting place thereof on the 16th day of July, 2020, of which meeting all of 

the members of said Board of Directors had due notice and at which a majority thereof were 

present. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of South Fork Kings GSA this 16th day of July 2020. 

____________________________________ 
    Secretary 

[Seal] 

20

AGENDA ITEM 13



1 

KINGS RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

ELEVATION MONITORING COST-SHARING AGREEMENT 

This Cost Sharing Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this ____ day of 

_______________, 2020 (Effective Date) between the undersigned with respect to the following 

facts: 

RECITALS 

A. Since 2010, Kings River Conservation District (“KRCD”) has researched,

established, and monitored a network of monuments to observe changes in elevation in its 

region, including but not limited to the KRCD service area, the Kings Subbasin, and the Tulare 

Lake Subbasin. KRCD maintains the staff and equipment needed to perform the monitoring and 

to process and analyze the data at a level deemed acceptable for observing elevation changes in 

the monitored area. KRCD continues to improve its staff, equipment, and the network to 

represent effectively the elevation changes in the region monitored. 

B. KRCD and the other undersigned parties (collectively referred to as “Parties” and

individually as “Party”) hereby agree to share the cost of establishing, maintaining, and 

monitoring a network of monuments to observe elevation changes pursuant to the below terms. 

AGREEMENT 

The Parties agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Services: KRCD will annually survey the current network of monuments

and provide the data obtained from such survey to the Parties or their designated representative. 

The survey will take place annually in September and October unless written notice is provided 

by KRCD to all parties explaining a schedule change. KRCD will deliver the data obtained from 

the annual survey by the end of January of the year following the survey unless written notice is 

provided by KRCD to all parties of a change in the schedule. Parties will receive the data at the 

physical or email addresses listed in the signature blocks to this agreement unless they notify 

KRCD of an alternate recipient of the data.  

2. Network Revision: KRCD will research the potential for additional monuments,

or locations for monument installations, in coordination with the Parties to ensure an optimal 

network based on existing and collected data, to replace monuments removed from the network 

due to factors beyond KRCD’s control, and/or in response to changing network requirements. 

The Parties agree to assist KRCD upon KRCD request to find new monument locations, to allow 

monument installations, and to grant access to the monuments/monitoring locations in a timely 

manner so that KRCD can meet the schedule set forth above. KRCD shall determine the efficacy 

of potential changes to meet the needs of the network and shall have the final determination of 

the network and any necessary changes thereto. 

3. Cost Sharing: Costs incurred by KRCD in providing the annual scope of services

described herein, including but not limited to costs incurred in removing, replacing, or installing 

new monuments, will be tracked and recorded for the period beginning on the date the data 

described in paragraph 1 is delivered to the Parties to the date the next survey’s data is delivered. 

Each Party agrees to pay a percentage share of KRCD’s period costs incurred according to the 

21

AGENDA ITEM 16



allocations set forth on Exhibit A.  KRCD will send invoices to each Party for their percentage 

share after delivery of the data and each Party agrees to pay its respective invoice received from 

KRCD within 30 calendar days of the invoice date.  

4. Indemnification: Each Party hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold free

and harmless (“Indemnifying Party”) any other Party from and against any and all liability, 

expense – including defense costs and legal fees – and claims for damages of any nature 

whatsoever, arising from or connected with Indemnifying Party’s activities under this 

Agreement. 

5. Notices: Any notice required to be given under this Agreement may be given via

first-class mail, addressed and delivered as set forth below in the signature blocks for each Party, 

or by email. Email communication shall be considered written communication for all purposes of 

this Agreement. 

6. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and such

counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument. Two (2) duplicate originals of this 

Agreement shall be executed in full, each of which shall be deemed an original. One original 

shall be delivered to KRCD. 

7. Authority: Each Party represents to the other that it has the authority to enter into

this Agreement, and that the individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the Party has the 

authority to execute this Agreement and to bind the Party to the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement. 

8. Termination: Any Party may terminate its participation in this agreement upon 30

day’s written notice given to all other Parties. Post-termination, the costs that would otherwise be 

attributable to the terminating party under this agreement shall be allocated equally among the 

non-terminating parties with the exception of KRCD whose contribution will remain at 12% as 

indicated on Exhibit A. Termination will not absolve the terminating party from responsibility to 

pay for data already received by that party. 

9. General: This Agreement (a) is the final and complete expression of the

agreement between the Parties regarding its subject matter and may not be contradicted by 

evidence of any prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreement or representation, (b) may 

not be amended, nor may any of its provisions be waived, except by an instrument in writing 

signed by all Parties hereto, (c) will be construed according to the laws of the State of California, 

and (d) has been jointly negotiated and drafted, and Civil Code section 1654 will not apply in its 

interpretation. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or may be construed to (a) establish a 

partnership, joint venture, business association or other entity between or among the Parties, or 

(b) make any Party the agent of any other Party. No Party to this Agreement may assign,

delegate, or otherwise transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the

prior written consent of the other Party. The Parties shall take such further action and execute

and deliver such additional documents as may be reasonably required to effectuate the terms and

conditions of this Agreement.

The parties have entered into this Agreement as of the Effective Date set forth above. 

22

AGENDA ITEM 16



3 

Central Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

El Rico Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

James Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

Kings River Conservation District 

By:_______________________________ Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

Kings River East Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

Mid-Kings River Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

23

AGENDA ITEM 16



North Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

North Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

South Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

Southwest Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

By:_______________________________  Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

Tri-County Water Agency 

By:_______________________________ Address:___________________________ 

Title:__________________  Address:___________________________ 

Date:__________________  Email:_____________________________ 

24

AGENDA ITEM 16



EXHIBIT A 

Cost-sharing 

Central Kings GSA 8% 

El Rico GSA 8% 

James GSA 8% 

Kings River East GSA 8% 

Mid-Kings River GSA 8% 

North Fork Kings GSA 8% 

North Kings GSA 8% 

South Kings GSA 8% 

South Fork Kings GSA 8% 

Southwest Kings GSA 8% 

Tri-County Water Agency 8% 

Kings River Conservation District 12% 

Total 100% 

25

AGENDA ITEM 16



26

AGENDA ITEM 17



27

AGENDA ITEM 17




